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Mr Kerry Keogh
Austino Sydney Olympic Park Pty Ltd
603/377 Sussex Street
SYDNEY NSW 2000

26 July 2019

Dear Mr Keogh

 Residential development, 1 & 2 Murray Rose Avenue (SSD-9403)
Request for Comment on Conditions

The Department has drafted conditions of consent for the proposed residential development at 1 & 2
Murray Rose Avenue (SSD-9403).

You are invited to review the draft conditions and to provide any comments to the Department by
Friday 9 August 2019. 

If you are unable to provide comments within this timeframe, you are required to provide, and commit
to, a timeframe detailing the provision of any comments.

If you have any questions, please contact Andy Nixey, who can be contacted on 9274 6379/ at
andy.nixey@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

David McNamara
Director Key Sites Assessments
Key Sites

as delegate for the Secretary

Enclosed/Attached: Draft conditions
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